1. Go to https://playproject.talentims.com
2. Click Sign up on the bottom of the page.
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3. Fill in the information for sign up.
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FIRST NAME

Johnny

LAST NAME

Test

EMAIL ADDRESS

dmmoten93@gmail.com

USERNAME

tester

PASSWORD

PHONE NUMBER
1123456789

HOME ADDRESS

1841 Lupin

COMPANY/ORGANIZATION
XYZ

JOBTITLE

Tester

PROFESSIONAL DISCIPLINE



https://playproject.talentlms.com/index

4. You will receive an email like below as confirmation.

From: PLAY Project <noreply@talentims.com=
Date: June 24 2022 at 5:47:37 PM EDT

To: denzelm?22@yahoo com

Subject: Learn more

Your account for PLAY Project is readyl

Dear Johnny,

A new account has been setup for you on hitps:/iplayproject talentlms com/.

Your username Iis: tester1

05:40:46 PM

5. You will be brought to this page after sign up. Click on the button labled, “Get
your first course.”.
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6. This will bring you to the course catalog where you will find the IWO. Click on,
“Get this course”.
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Autism (5)

The PLAY Intensive Workshop Online (PLAY IWO) is a professionally designed course that is fun, engaging,
and practical. This workshop can serve as a first step in pursuing the Certified PLAY Project and Teaching
PLAY Consultant credential. Learn...
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7. This will prompt you to pay as shown below. Enter in your card information.
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Payment

Course Intensive Workshop Online...

Price  $395.00

Card number | |

e

Expiration date
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@ This is a secured transaction




8. If you have a coupon code click on the, “Got a coupon?”,button.

Payment

Course Intensive Workshop Online... rnosuzzozz

Price  $395.00

Card number “

v

Expiration date MM /YY

Checkout or cancel

& This is a secured transaction

9. The following prompt will appear. Enter in the code and click validate.

Payment

Course Intensive Workshop Online... juosuzzozz
Price  $395.00
Card number
cve
Expiration date MM 7YY

Got a coupon ?

Coupon

Checkout [uJE«hIeE]

& This is a secured transaction




10. Once the coupon code is entered or the card information click on the, “Check
Out”, button.

Payment

Course Intensive Workshop Online... iwosuszoz
Price  $0.00
Card number
cve
Expiration date MM /7YY

Got a coupon ?

Coupon AUG180 Validate

The specified coupon is valid (100% off)

) This is a secured transaction

11. Upon payment confirmation you will receive this email with all course information for live
sessions.

Use the link below to access hitps://playproject.talentims.com/trainer/course/id- 138

Hello PLAY Project Intensive Workshop Online participant,

Welcome to The PLAY Project's Intensive Workshop Onlinel Scroll down to the bottom of this
email and click the red “View Course” button to access the course. Please use this link to also
set up your username and password. See below for the course open and close dates as well

as live session times and additional information to plan accordingly.

Course Open —Work at your own pacel

Wednesday, June 9th, 2021

We recommend beginning the course with the first “Level”, the red graphic titled “Start herel...",




12. The course screen will reappear and the course button will appear in gray. Click
on the image thumbnail and you will be able to access the course.
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13. The course page will appear and you can click on the, “Start or resume course”
button.
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e PLAY Project's Intensive Workshop Online (PLAY IWO) (wosuc2022)

The PLAY Intensive Workshop Online (PLAY IWO) is a professionally designed course that is fun, engaging, and
practical. This workshop can serve as a first step in pursuing the Certified PLAY Project and Teaching PLAY
Consultant credential.

Learn to effectively and playfully engage young children with autism by taking The PLAY Intensive Workshop
Online, a professionally designed course that s fun, engaging, and practical. The IWO has approximately 10 hours
N — of content to be completed asynchronously and has two live sessions to answer your questions in person. Instead
of having to attend two full days of training, missing work, and/or planning for childcare, learners can take the
course when it is convenient for them over a three-week time span!

CONTENT

TRACK 1

</> Start herel Course Syllabus and Resources/Materials

</> Enginehouse 1: Introduction and Welcome to PLAY
</> Enginehouse 2: Intensive Case Study Workshop Introduction
¢/> Enginehouse 2: Destination 1: Video Case Studies: FDLs 1-3

</> Enginehouse 2: Destination 3: Children Who are Higher Functioning

TRACK 2 v



14. If you're new to the course then this will bring up the course contents.
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15. If you are not new to the course or are going back this is what will be shown.
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16. Scroll down to the bottom and click the button labeled, “Completed. Let’s
continue.”.
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17. After you finish each section to move forward click the button labeled,
“Completed. Let’s continue.”
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18. Contribute and subscribe to the discussion board if you wish to. AFter you're
done click on the , “Complete”, button.

LW
August IWO Discussion Board

August IWO Discussion Board

All discussion of the August IWO goes here.

L == ~

19.Your screen when you are all done.Click on the button to download your
certificate.

Congratulations!

7

Course completed!
Intensive Workshop Online

Download certificate
Congratulations!
You unlacked the Learning Newbie badge by completing 1 courses

Go to course list

Congratulations!
You unlocked the Certification Newbie badge by getting 1 certifications

+25 points for completing the unit
+150 points for completing the course
+150 points for getting a certification




